SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. 0. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

NOTICE AND AGENDA
SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIP
SPECIAL COMMITTEE
May 31, 2019
2:30 p.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Directors Dufty, Ames, McPartland, and Raburn

Director Dufty has called a Meeting of the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority Partnership
Special Committee on Friday, May 31, 2019, at 2:30 p.m., in the BART Board Room,

2040 Webster Street, Third Floor, Oakland, CA 94612. This meeting will be a joint meeting with
the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority’s BART Silicon Valley Ad Hoc Governance
Committee.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order.

A. Roll Call.

B. Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Introduction of Committee Members and Staff.
2. Public Comment.

3. Status Report on BART Extension to Silicon Valley: Phase | to Berryessa. For information.

4. Status Report on Operation and Maintenance Agreement between Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority and San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District. For information.

5. Status Report on BART Extension to Silicon Valley: Phase 11 to Santa Clara. For information.

6. Future Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority Partnership Special Committee Meetings
and Topics. For discussion.

Patricia K. Williams
District Secretary

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to this meeting,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address Committee matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board/Committee meetings, depending on the service
requested. Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at (510) 464-6083 for information.




Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

ba ¥

BART & VTA

Partnership Special
Committee Meeting
May 31, 2019

=EE =2






BART Santa Clara Valley
h Y Transportation
Authority AGENDA

1. Introduction

2. Phasel
3. Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Agreement
4. Phaselll

5. Discussion/Q&A

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31,2019





BART S Clara Vall ) i
h v hsbesonill \/TA’s BART Silicon Valley Program
Authority Overview

Phase | BAﬁT' WARM SPRINGS
STATION.

= 10 -miles 3

4

= 2 stations

= Opening late 2019 ‘ |

£
Phase Il
=  6-miles %,
%,
N
. . e Berryessa/
4 stations S i North San Jose Station
=  Yard & Maintenance Facility a Alum Rock/
treet
(200-cars) L &
3 “Downtown San Jose
- \

' SANJOSE

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019






BART syl \/TA's BART Silicon Valley Program
h v&ransportation Phase |: Berryessa Extension Project

Authority Status

VTA Activities

* Construction Complete

e Supply equipment for integration into BART OCC Complete

* RIDS enhancements, final discrepancies, punch list, etc. = Underway
 Remaining Phase 2 testing activities End of June
BART Activities

e Phase 3 Testing Plan Underway
e Contractor-provided training (except RIDS) Underway
e Turnover of facilities Underway

e BART network cutover to OCC in Oakland End of June

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019 4





BART Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Performance & Control

Transitioning from VTA to BART

Static
Testing

Station

Complete Perform all Test train
landscaping, communications, movements
station interiors track and signal along 10-mile
and exteriors tests extension

(1818 600 S 0 Y 0 OO0 [

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019

Integration
Testing

Safety
Certification

Passenger
Service

Integrate 10-mile Certify the safety

extension with and reliability of
existing BART the integrated
system 10-mile extension

5 S e

BART Control (not started yet)
6 Months Duration

*Contingent on condition of:

Assets when BART receives from VTA
VTA test results and

Punch list items*

—






BART v Santa Clara Valley
T tati iariti '
h A jrieduadlll Priorities for Mutual Attention

& Critical Systems Status/Potential Risk
1 Train Control .
2 Traction Power ‘
3 Fire Life Safety -
4 Network —

‘ BART Preparing to Test

BART Verifying VTA Testing

’ System Not Ready for BART Testing

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019





Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

ba ¥

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019

Phase I: Questions?

BART

Bay Area Rapid Transit Map

Map Guide

North Concord/
Martinez

&= Line O Richmond

= Mon-5at only

@ Mon-Fri only

amm® Evenings/weekends only
— Station North Berkeley

Concord

El Cerrito del Norte Pleasant Hill/
Contra Costa Centre

£ Cerrito Plaza 4

Walnut Creek

00 Transfer Point wrkeley ® Downtown Berkeley Lafayette
©8 Timed Transfers Ashby Orinda
B Destination Rockridge
MacArthur
West 1
Dakland 19th St/ Oakland
©00 Embarcadero 12th St/Oakland City Center
Mantgamery Lake Merritt
Powell
Civic Center/UN Plaza Fruitvale
GO0e00
16th St Mission Coliseum ©
24th St Mission 2| il San Leandro

Pittsburg/
Bay Point  Antioch

N Pittsburg
Center

Connections

@000 Muni Metro
DO VKLMMNT lines
© Caltrain
O Amtrak
© VTA Light Rail
@ Airports

More Information

[E Each line every 15 minutes weekdays,
20 rrinutes eveningsweekends
(more often whese lines overlap)

6 @ [@ For fares, access & more
W, .gov

West Dublin/
Glen Park o Bay Fair Pleasanton
Balboa Park I Dakland | - : E|Ublim
nternational B leasanton
000 Castro Valley

Airport (OAK)

3 Lines
5an Francisco
International = Yellow Line Pittsburg/Bay Point-5F0 @
Airport (SFO) Pettsburg/Bay Poirit-Millarae Mon-Fri atter dpmySat/Sun
=[] . i i
@ Red Line Richmond-Millbrae
Richmand-Daly City Sat | Mo senice MonFri after Spm/Sat after Bpmy/Sun
= Orange Line Richmond-Fremaont
Richmand-Berrpesaa/Narth San Jose Mon-Fri after Gpm Set/5un
=== Green Line Daly City-Berryessa/North San Jose
Daly City-Fremant Sat | Ma service Man-Sat after 8pm//Sun
== Blue Line Dublin/Pleasanton-Daly City
= OAK Line Coliseum-OAK @

= eBART Line Pittsburg/Bay Point-Antioch

South San
Francisco

San Bruno

OMillbrae

Union City

Ber
Nort!

Fremont

Warm Springs/
South Fremont

Milpitas ©

essal
San Jose






BART v Santa Clara Valley
T tati . .
h A ol O&M Agreement Considerations

« The Comprehensive Agreement anticipated a single-start revenue service, but the
project was later phased (Phase | and Phase II).

« Under the Comprehensive Agreement, BART would operate and maintain the entire
extension but it later developed that VTA would operate and maintain certain elements.

* An Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Agreement is needed to:

« Distinguish BART and VTAroles and responsibilities;
* Provide greater details on the BART-VTA relationship during the ongoing operation
of the extension; and

» Address ongoing O&M and Capital costs and funding matters.

The Comprehensive Agreement will remain in effect as to non-O&M matters.

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019





BART v Santa Clara Valley
Transportation -
h "\ Authority Basic O&M Terms

e BART to be responsible for the operating corridor, station buildings, and
wayside facilities

e VTA to be responsible for the transit centers (intermodal areas and parking
facilities) and shared access areas

e Each Party will have full decision-making authority over its separate operations
and maintenance activities using its own policies, standards, and practices

e Each Party will be responsible for controlling the access and use of its
respective Area of Control using its own policies, standards, and practices

e VTA has full funding responsibility for the operating, maintenance and capital
costs attributable to the operation of the extension, including share of core
system capital costs

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019





)
o
S
©
X
LL
=
=
@
O
Y
@
7p)
®
=
<

Transportation
Authority

Santa Clara Valley

= Sl O SR v s
= Mmm J.r - / -
L i __ " } “ Hf./ \\
! I ! \ ~ o
F_ N - s
e _ I \ _r,._z_f H
i i T - 1
, ! i i O i
1 w ! Ay LY LY
= i i f % . W , L
: Ll — TR 5 e
i: " i _._m i . zﬂ,z ..,N#f
. 1 | W%y
= =1 | N
aE = l.., =L I s N
? i ;A | 1y
L | Y __m fz
bhe . I 4
—— e - ...-_., | .r_/ \
— oA - — .
i |
— .Ik 3 N
B - . _ )
e A8 YL S @o? _”./
- i i 2
—_——— b ol 2
| "N <
== = 1! - "
| e | [ !
! 1 | 1 E
J.I..F | | T .. Hoe
. et | ds 0 NOUWLS SYLTIM N 12 i1 m .
2 _ b lv 3EALONYLS SNdvd | _ WHIC
: B o v
- _ B - _ 1
u i I
| __.. 7 :
“ :C 1 el —
v I I._f: H » s zf.f,.
— i == e T
E 11 - e
— —— gy i e e i | =11 L1
_ z il ;
- e S i — AVMSS et 3noy,
e e, sers-meersmee—— — | — .,|.I ._ | __ . i
— ([SYIHLO AG) J 1) == S===
e D 20d INOVLNOW _ — ————
dlsM D5 HE3 ey | 4/
P 53094 0%
El
A N LEIHE3 4
fa =0 LEIHX3 m m ; ,_
78 d UEIHX3 - W T
A M . - & N i
e M 4] - o §
e |||I1|1.11. B m m
——— = 1=
— £ 3

¥adr 360 OFYHS L¥8 HUM Joulnod do vawe s [

svawy 30 Bowma bve [
svawy 350 ssa00v e [
vanao uswvel [EREERRER wo [ |

NOILAMOS30  T08HAS
NOILJIGSIHNF 30M04 AMWHING YLA / TOHLNOD 40 Y3dY VLA

Wik 350 (FEvHE WlA HUM JOEINGD 40 Y3V L4 _H_

S1355% Juogdns

=
E00wH00 ONLvezan [
1

SNITING NOLLYLS
NOLWAINOS30  T0aMAS
NOILJIOSINNG 30104 AMVAING 1¥vE / TOHLNOD 40 Y3dy LuvE

10

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019





BART Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Agreement Topics

General Agreements

Operations and Maintenance —

Areas of Responsibilities

Policing and Security Responsibilities

Public Communications

Maintenance Standards, Monitoring, Reporting,
and Remediation

Passenger Service Planning & Operations

Right-of-Way Use, Conveyance and Control

Ongoing O&M and Capital Costs and Funding

Risk Management
(Liability, Indemnification and Insurance)

Default and Termination

O&M Negotiation Status

Substantially In
Resolved Progress S
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019

11





I:B A RIT v asi’r‘;ﬁ?&?t\ﬁ‘!?iyn Ongoing O&M and Capital Funding
Authority

Top 3 Cost Items - Resolved

Transportation Development Act (TDA)
Backstop funding source to be invoked should 2008 Measure B be unavailable due to repeal,

expiration or legal challenge, unless VTA identifies a replacement funding source “reasonably
acceptable” to BART.

Flow of Funds
Measure B sales tax flows through Trustee to BART, funding the annual Subsidy and Reserve. Any
remaining funds (“Residual”) will flow to VTA. Should the balance of Residual fall below 1 x annual

O&M cost, BART and VTA to jointly approve unbudgeted expenses. BART and VTA also to jointly
prepare annual 7-year look ahead of revenue and expenses.

Reassessment

Both parties have agreed in principle that after 5 years, either party can seek reassessment and
adjustment of the Cost Section in the O&M Agreement.

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019 12





h Y gheiodl Steps to O&M
Authority Agreement Execution

larget.

Execute the Agreement 60 Days Before Revenue Service

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4
Target Revenue
Complete Final Editing & Distribution for  VTA Board Workshop &  BART and VTA Service
Negotiations Clean-up Negotiation Advance Reading BART Board First Reading Board Action Forecast
O) >) )) )ﬁ 3 60 Days +/-
June/
July August June & September Qctober
June 2019 December 31, 2019

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019 13





Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

ba ¥

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019

O&M: Questions?

BART

Bay Area Rapid Transit Map

Map Guide

North Concord/
Martinez

&= Line O Richmond

= Mon-5at only

@ Mon-Fri only

amm® Evenings/weekends only
— Station North Berkeley

El Cerrito del Norte Pleasant Hill/

Contra Costa Centre

£ Cerrito Plaza 4

Walnut Creek

00 Transfer Point erkeley ® Downtown Berkeley Lafayette
©0 Timed Transfers Ashby Orinda
B Destination Rockridge
MacArthur
West 1
Dakland 19th St/ Oakland

@00 Embarcadero
Montgomery
Powell

12th 5t/Oakland City Center
Lake Merritt

Civic Center/UN Plaza Fruitvale
GO0e00
Coliseum ©

24th St Mission 2| il San Leandro

Concord

Pittsburg/
Bay Point  Antioch

N Pittsburg
Center

Connections

@000 Muni Metro
DO VKLMMNT lines
© Caltrain
O Amtrak
© VTA Light Rail
@ Airports

More Information

[E Each line every 15 minutes weekdays,
20 rrinutes eveningsweekends
(more often whese lines overlap)

6 @ [@ For fares, access & more
W, .gov

West Dublin/
Glen Park o Bay Fair Pleasanton
Balboa Park I Dakland | - : E|Ublim
nternational B leasanton
000 Castro Valley

Airport (OAK)

3 Lines
5an Francisco
International = Yellow Line Pittsburg/Bay Point-5F0 @
Airport (SFO) Pettsburg/Bay Poirit-Millarae Mon-Fri atter dpmySat/Sun
=[] . i i
@ Red Line Richmond-Millbrae
Richmand-Daly City Sat | Mo senice MonFri after Spm/Sat after Bpmy/Sun
= Orange Line Richmond-Fremaont
Richmand-Berrpesaa/Narth San Jose Mon-Fri after Gpm Set/5un
=== Green Line Daly City-Berryessa/North San Jose
Daly City-Fremant Sat | Ma service Man-Sat after 8pm//Sun
== Blue Line Dublin/Pleasanton-Daly City
= OAK Line Coliseum-OAK @

= eBART Line Pittsburg/Bay Point-Antioch

South San
Francisco

San Bruno

OMillbrae

Union City

Ber
Nort!

Fremont

Warm Springs/
South Fremont

Milpitas ©

essal
San Jose

14






VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program

BART Santa Clara Valley . .
h VATransportation Phase Il: Tunnel Configuration —
Authority

Tunnel Cross Section

Background

e March 2018 VTA and BART agree on Single-bore option with side-by-side
tracks are fully explored.

e April 2018 VTA and BART Boards of Directors approve/accept SEIR/SEIS with
Single-bore option included.

 June 2018 VTA receives FTA Record of Decision.

e July 2018 - Jan. 2019 VTA and BART explore Side-by-side track variations.
 March 2019 VTA and BART evaluate larger bore with center platform.
e March - April 2019 BART and VTA workshops develop cost saving approaches.

e May -June 2019 Finalize configuration details.

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019 15





VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program

BART Santa Clara Valley . .
h Ykransportation Phase Il: Tunnel Configuration —
Authority

Tunnel Cross Section

Center Platform at Stations Side-by-side tracks in Tunnel
55-10" - TBM. 55-10" - TBM.
54'-2" - 0.D. 542" - 0D
50-2"- 1.0, 50-27-1.D.

I
opﬁluonﬂ' PLATFORM

SCREEN D o\ (e
|

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019

Inner Tunnel Diameter: 50’ - 2"
Outer Tunnel Diameter: 54’ - 2"
Tunnel Boring Machine Diameter: 55’ - 10”

16





VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program

BART Santa Clara Valley
h Ykransportation Phase II: Center Platform —
Authority

Vertical Circulation

5=

§ TUNNEL

SANTA CLARA STREET

WER TRACK EXHAUST tu:u.m __STREET LEVEL '&

k u.l ml 1 3
{ 7] z 0y
o = (=]
1 = 5 o ~
x| o [=
O| O .
w| z o}
5 E o} - L VEZZAINE o
- 5 g iOI
» # wy
g B A W B =) Q| ¥ ©
T T e B
ol % 3
()]
_ CONCOURSE o
[_] PLATFORM .
[ | PLaTFORM

[ POINT OF SAFETY

[ POINT OF SAFETY

OD=34"-4" ’ |

PLATFORM VERTICAL ACCESS

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019 17





VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program

BART Santa Clara Valley
h VATransportation Phase Il: Center Platform —
Authority

Elements Summary

Features under consideration:

e Approximately 55 ft. diameter tunnel with side-by-side tracks

e 24 ft. center platforms with concourse above inside tunnel

e Stairs and elevators only between concourse and platform

 Number of station ticket halls per station

e Elevators and escalators configuration

* Mid-tunnel ventilation facilities

e Station ventilation and traction power facilities located in tunnel

e Multi-track stub-end station at Santa Clara Station

* Newhall Yard & Santa Clara Station contained within available real estate

e Revenue Service 2030

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019 18





VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program

BART Santa Clara Valley
h VATransportation Phase Il: Center Platform —
Authority

Next Steps

2019

e Assess Risk and Financing Costs June 2019
e Assess Funding Plan June 2019
e Commit to tunnel configuration June 2019
* Direct engineering to proceed with design June 2019
e Assess need for additional environmental review July 2019
2020

e Develop Contracting Plan and Schedule June 2020
 Develop Cost Estimate for funding application June 2020
e Complete Financial Plan for funding application June 2020
e Complete Funding Plan for funding application June 2020
e Complete revisions to environmental clearance Aug 2020

e Submit FTA application for federal funding Fall 2020

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019 19





Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

ba ¥

BART & VTA Partnership Special Committee Meeting May 31, 2019

Phase Il: Questions?

BART

Bay Area Rapid Transit Map

Map Guide Martinez

&= Line O Richmond

= Mon-5at only

@ Mon-Fri only

amm® Evenings/weekends only
— Station North Berkeley

Concord

El Cerrito del Norte Pleasant Hill/
Contra Costa Centre

£ Cerrito Plaza 4

Walnut Creek

00 Transfer Point erkeley ® Downtown Berkeley Lafayette
©0 Timed Transfers Ashby Orinda
= Destination Rockridge
MacArthur
West 1
Dakland 19th St/ Oakland
©Q© Embarcadero 12th St/Oakland City Center
Mantgamery Lake Merritt
Powell
Civic Center/UN Plaza
=Tl LT ]
Coliseum ©

16th 5t Mission -}

24th St Mission - San Leandro

‘West Dublin/

Glen Park g Bay Fair Pleasanton
, 1

&
Oakland

Pittsburg/
Morth Concord/  Bay Point  Antioch

i Pittsburg
Center

Connections

@000 Muni Metro
DO@ VELMMNT lines

© Caltrain
O Amtrak
@ VTA Light Rail
@ Airports

Balboa Park International
0000

T
Airport (OAK) Castro Valley
Daly City

Colma

3 Lines
5an Francisco
International = Yellow Line Pittsburg/Bay Point-5F0 @
Airport (SFO) Pettsburg/Bay Poirit-Millarae Mon-Fri atter dpmySat/Sun
=[] . i i
@ Red Line Richmond-Millbrae
Richmand-Daly City Sat | Mo senice MonFri after Spm/Sat after Bpmy/Sun
= Orange Line Richmond-Fremaont
Richmand-Berrpesaa/Narth San Jose Mon-Fri after Gpm Set/5un
=== Green Line Daly City-Berryessa/North San Jose
Daly City-Fremant Sat | Ma service Man-Sat after 8pm//Sun
== Blue Line Dublin/Pleasanton-Daly City
= OAK Line Coliseum-OAK @

= eBART Line Pittsburg/Bay Point-Antioch

South San
Francisco

San Bruno

OMillbrae

More Information

[E Each line every 15 minutes weekdays,
20 rrinutes eveningsweekends
(more often whese lines overlap)

@ @ [@ For fares, access & more
W, .gov

Dublin/

Pleasanton

Union City

Fremont

Ber
Nort!

Warm Springs/
South Fremont

Milpitas ©

essal
San Jose

20






		BART & VTA

		AGENDA

		VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program�Overview

		VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program�Phase I:  Berryessa Extension Project Status

		Performance & Control�Transitioning from VTA to BART

		Priorities for Mutual Attention

		Phase I:  Questions?

		O&M Agreement Considerations

		Basic O&M Terms

		Areas of Control - Example

		O&M Negotiation Status

		Ongoing O&M and Capital Funding�Top 3 Cost Items - Resolved

		Steps to O&M �Agreement Execution

		O&M:  Questions?

		VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program�Phase II: Tunnel Configuration – �Tunnel Cross Section

		VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program�Phase II: Tunnel Configuration – �Tunnel Cross Section

		VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program�Phase II: Center Platform – �Vertical Circulation�

		VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program�Phase II: Center Platform – �Elements Summary

		VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Program�Phase II: Center Platform – �Next Steps

		Phase II:  Questions?



